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Dr. John Glenn

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Dr. Glenn:

This is in reference to our NRC License No. 20-04366-02, your
Docket No. 020-19124, and to my conversation with Mr. Steven Courmanche
of your office on this date.

It is my understanding that the processing of our new license application
has been delayed because of certain missing information. The purpose of this
letter is to provide your office with the information that you require for the
successful processing of our application. The aforementioned information is
as follows:

1. Site Security

Our laboratory facility is located at the Barre Falls Dam Flood
Control Project in Hubbardston, MA. The facilities are manned Monday through
Friday during normal working hours (0700-1530), on Saturday from 0700-
1200, and on Sunday from 0700-0900. The Project Manager maintains his permanent
residence on Project land less than 1 mile distant from the laboratory. All
windows and doors clearly visible from the only access road to the facility.
All exterior doors are double-locked with doorknob and deadboit locks.
Security during the non-working hours is maintained with an ultrasonic
motion detection alarm system. When violated, this alarm system sounds an
audible siren and calis three police departments (two local plus state police).
The audible alarm is easily hcard at the Project Manager's residence. This
security system is augmented by regular patrols by the local police department
(under contract to the Corps of Engineers).

2. Wipe Test Procedures

| believe that the description of these procedures were previously
submitted with our application. | have attached a copy of them for your
reference.

As | explained to Mr. Courtmanche today, we are in somewhat of a bind.
One of our two sources is not operating properly and needs to be cleaned. The
remaining source is currently at the manufacturer's after having been cleaned.
The manufacturer is unable to return the cleaned source because of our license
expiration. The result of all of this is that | cannot operate the instrument,
which utilizes these sources. Our work is backing up and we are|qeq?er,tq:e 130 1861
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Anything that you can do to expedite cur license application would be
greatly appreciated.

Thank you for all of your help in this matter.

Singerely, "

Brian J. Condike
Chief Chemist
Water Quality Laboratory
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Sealed foil

Water Quality Laboratory

New Fngland Division Corps of Fngineers

L2L Trapelo Road, Waltham, Massachusetts '

Attachment
No. 15 Radiation Protection Program
In following the Radiation Prctection Program of the Corps of
Engineers ER 385-1-80, the Chief Safety Office is assigned responsibility
for completion of comrliance with NRC, OSEA and Corps of Engineers
requirements for preventing exposure of persons to sources and equipment
emitting nuclear radiation. Control measures ars exclusion of persons
not conducting tests from vicinity of source, maintaining sealed source
without open exposure in the laboratory, fume and exhaust duct to.prevent
escape of radiation, marking of radiation area, and instructions for all
laboratory personnel in effects, controls, and compliance with protection.
Wipe test is made annually or when sealed source is exchanged with the
manufacturer. Procedure is to wipe exterior of sealed source with clean
cellulose carried to the Radiological Safety Laboratory at the US Army
Materials Laboratory, Watertown, Massachusetts for testing by Industrial
Fygienist with scintillation counter. Results are matched with count
rates of known activities and reported in microcuries. Limit is
7%x10% microcuries. Reference Title 10 CFR Part 31, Searle Model 1152.
Operation of sealed source in instrument is limited to Laboratory

Chemist or to chemist under his direct supervision. NRC Form 3 is posted
in Laboratory.

No. 16 ‘!‘rainina in Radiation Safety |
E, ef SDafety Office and.RPO was trained in USA Chemical

Corps School in radiation effects and safety; additional training in
effects, radiation protection, monitoring, biological effects in USA En-
vironmental Hygiene Course at Edgewood Arsenal, Maryland and in radiation
protection at Worcester. He has served as Instructor in Weapons Effects,
radiation effects, and protection in USA Command & General Staff College
courses for Artillery and Medical Officers.

Mr. Robert X. Brazeau completed formal studies covering four areas of
radiation safety (-protection, monitoring, mathematics and biological
effects) CBR School Fort Knox, Kentucky 2 weeks
OCD Eastern Training Centre, Sheepshead Bay, Long Island, N.Y.
Certificate No.01135

Mr. Brian Condike, MS, Chemist, is a graduate chemist with L months of
specialized training in measurement and standardization instrumentation
and techniques at the University of Massachusetts, Amherst, Massachusetts.
2L May 1983 Mr. Condike was designated Alternate RPO for NED.
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New "ngland Division Corps of Engineers
Water Quality Laboratory

Attachment
No. 17 Experience.
W.M.Hoxie, CSP, has performed the assigmment of Radiological Protection

Officer in addition to construction and occupaticnal safety since
1963, which has included acquisition of licenses, equipment and
supervision of radiation monitoring,training, general consultation
with laboratories and maintenance of prescribed records. Radiological
applications during emergency exercises have been completed in all
exercises in which New Zngland Division took part. Occupational
health training has been disseminated to all Divisicn perscnnel
and no exposure has been found as, radiation sources have been wel
controlled, from Tritium, Cobalt 60 training sources, and Nickel : R

Mr. Robert X. Brazeau has direg&ed the Water Quality Laboratory :
using tgg sealed sources of Co””, Tritium(250 millicuries) and
Nickel in laboratory testing.

Mr. Brian Condike has been the principal Chemist for the Water
Quality Labogatory using gas chromatography for analysis of water
samples., Co~~ was used occasionally in a training mode with sealed
sources of training kit, agg Tritium (250 millicuries) replaced with
a single source of Nickel in gas chramatcegraph, at a level not
over 10 microcuries. Mr. Condike has been as meticulous in safe
handling of the isctopes as with the toxic materials otherwise used
in thousands of sample analyses without radicactive sources.
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